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M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227269383 (please

do not reply to this address)
2 messages

Saira Begum <Saira.Begum2@uhb.nhs.uk> 3 July 2025 at 15:14
To: "WESTWOOD, Helen (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"
<helen.paley1@nhs.net>

Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Helen,
| hope you’re well.

Please confirm if you wish to proceed with the price change mentioned below regarding your
req 2301609.

Kind Regards

Saira Begum
Buyer Procurement

Tel : 0121 371 2154

Internal :12154

Mobile : 07341 789990

Email : Saira.Begum2@uhb.nhs.uk

Web :  http://www.uhb.nhs.uk

Procurement - University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust
14 George Road, Edgbaston,
Birmingham, B15 1NU
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\ Kind what we
Connected value
at UHB

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 03 July 2025 14:40

To: Saira Begum <Saira.Begum2@uhb.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227269383 (please do not reply to this address)

This Message has originated outside your organisation.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your PO 227269383.

The EyeMax range costs £56.70 each pack of 20.

1114005 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask Regular Occipital - Frontal Circumference: 32 - 38 cm
£56.70 each pack of 20.

1114006 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask Premie Occipital - Frontal Circumference: 26 - 32 cm
£56.70 each pack of 20.

1114007 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask Micro Occipital - Frontal Circumference: 20 - 26 cm
£56.70 each pack of 20.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

| can see that you have paid the correct price in June 2025 on PO 227268693.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 3 Jul 2025 at 14:36, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SBS <shared.services2@nhs.net>

Date: Thu, 3 Jul 2025 at 14:16

Subject: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227269383 (please do not reply to this
address)

To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential information and is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email. Any unauthorised use, retention or disclosure of the contents will be in breach of the Data
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Protection Law. Please be aware UHB Trust cannot guarantee the security of email transmission and by
communicating with us via email you are deemed to have accepted this risk

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 3 July 2025 at 15:22
Draft To: Saira Begum <Saira.Begum2@uhb.nhs.uk>

Cc: "WESTWOOD, Helen (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"
<helen.paley1@nhs.net>

Bcc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Thank you Saira,

Please see order confirmation attached.

We will email a tracking number when the goods leave our warehouse.
Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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